
AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING

CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF MAUMELLE

JUNE 6, 2016

6: 00 PM

CITY HALL

1.  CALL TO ORDER

2.  INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The City of Maumelle welcomes people of diverse cultures and beliefs.  Any religious
viewpoint expressed during invocation, or at any other time during the meeting,
reflects only the personal opinion of the speaker. It is not intended to proselytize,
advance, or disparage any religious belief.

3. SPECIAL GUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

A.  First Responders Proclamation

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES—May 161h REGULAR MEETING

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

During Public Comment,  issues NOT on the agenda may be addressed.    Public

comments concerning items on the agenda will be allowed when that item is
discussed by the Council.   Anyone wishing to make a comment must fill out the
provided form and present it to the City Clerk.  In the interest of time comments will

be limited to three ( 3) minutes.  This privilege may be revoked by the Mayor in
the case of inappropriate language or comments.  Any public member shall first
state his or her name and address, followed by a concise statement of the person's
position or concern.  All remarks shall be addressed to the Mayor or the Council

as a whole, not to any particular member of the Council. No person other than the
Council members and the person having the floor shall be permitted to enter into any
discussions without permission of the Mayor.

6. FINANCIAL STATEMENT REVIEW (second meeting of each month)

7. PROCEDURAL MOTION

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A.  Third Reading Ordinance 907 Amending Chapter 46 of the Maumelle City Code Alderman Anderson

With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the third reading of the ordinance amending Chapter 46
of the Maumelle City Code. A MOTION IS IN ORDER.



B. First Reading Ordinance 908 Accepting Dedication of Streets & Drainage Mayor Watson

With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the first reading of the ordinance accepting and
confirming the dedication of certain streets and drainage associated with Ridgeview Trails, Phase I. NO
ACTION IS REQUIRED.

C.  Resolution 2016- 19 Amending the 2016 Street Fund Budget Mayor Watson

With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the reading of the resolution amending the 2016 Street
Fund Budget for the repair and replacement of the Garden Oaks alleyways.  A MOTION IS IN ORDER.

9. NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution 2016-20 Expressing a Willingness to Utilize Grant Funding Mayor Watson

With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the reading of the resolution expressing a willingness to
utilize Federal-aid Recreational Trails Funds. A MOTION IS IN ORDER.

10. MAYOR' S COMMENTS

A. Report on Memorial Day Ceremony

B.  Lions Club Fish Fry Honoring First Responders— June 11, 4: 00 to 7: 00 pm at Community Center

C. Proposed Third Entrance Workshop— June 27

11. PLANNING COMMISISON REPORT

12. ALDERMEN' S COMMENTS

13.  CITY ATTORNEY' S COMMENTS

14. CITY CLERK' S COMMENTS

15. FYI

A.  Sales Tax Reports

B.  Civil Service Commission Resignation

C.  June Planning Commission Liaison— Alderman Holt

16. ADJOURNMENT



r'VJ

City of Maumelle

First Responders Proclamation

Whereas, First responders are a diverse group of professionals and volunteers with

backgrounds in fire, police, and emergency medical services, among others; and

Whereas, These selfless individuals are prepared to assist the community' s residents at a

moment' s notice, often putting their own lives in danger to help others; and

Whereas, First responders are instrumental in helping to save those that have been
injured and shepherding bystanders to safety; and

Whereas, On June 11, 2016, the Maumelle Lions Club will honor local first responders

at their annual Fish Fry at the Jess Odom Community Center; and

Whereas, On this day we will raise funds to support, as well as recognize Maumelle' s
first responders and the service of the men and women who are first to help those in need;

Now, Therefore, I, Mike Watson, Mayor of the City of Maumelle, Arkansas, do hereby
proclaim June 11, 2016,

First Responders Recognition Day

And invite all to attend the Lions Club Annual Fish Fry recognizing Maumelle' s first responders
and urge all the citizens of Maumelle to join in acknowledging the vital contributions first
responders make to the safety and wellbeing of our citizens.

In witness hereof, I hereunto set my hand this
6t'

day of June, 2016.

of

A

x o

Mayor Michael Watson

LLE,



MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING

CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF MAUMELLE

MAY 16th , 2016

6: 00 PM

CITY HALL

Mayor Watson called the meeting to order at 6: 00 p.m. with six members present. Aldermen Kelley and Lewis
were absent.

Mayor Watson gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

SPECIAL GUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Mayor Watson read the Spay and Neuter Awareness Proclamation. Jean Lewis and Amber Mosley accepted the
proclamation on behalf of Maumelle Friends of Animals.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES—MAY 2nd REGULAR MEETING

Alderman Vaprersan motioned to approve the May 2nd minutes. Alderman Scott seconded the motion and it

passed unanimously by all in attendance.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT REVIEW

Tasha Thompson gave a PowerPoint presentation on the current financials and stated she is currently working
on the audit report.

Alderman Mosley asked if the audited financials differ from last ones that were seen.  Ms. Thompson stated
they did.

Alderman Anderson motioned to approve the current financials. Alderman Saunders seconded the motion and

it passed unanimously by all in attendance.

PROCEDURAL MOTION

Alderman Saunders moved to have all ordinances and resolutions read by title only. Alderman Holt seconded
the motion and it passed unanimously by all in attendance

ORDINANCE 901 AMENDING CHAPTER 62, SOLID WASTE

With no objections, Mayor Watson called for the third reading of the ordinance amending Chapter 62, Solid
Waste, of the Maumelle City Code.  The City Clerk gave the reading.

John Todd, of 145 Orleans Drive, stated he agreed with the ordinance, but would like the Council to look at
Section 62- 1 which discusses the placement for collection. He stated he didn' t want to see yard waste out all

weeklong.

1



Alderman Holt stated that people work on their yards when they can and that we should allow for that.

Alderman Saunders stated he had a problem with having to put the waste out the day of collection.

Mr. Todd stated that once this wording was taken out there will be nothing that says when yard waste goes out.

Alderman Saunders stated it would be a maximum of 7 days.

Alderman Scott motioned to approve Ordinance 901. Alderman Vaprersan seconded the motion and it passed

unanimously by all in attendance.

ORDINANCE 907 AMENDING CHAPTER 46 OF THE MAUMELLE CITY CODE

With no objections, Mayor Watson called for the second reading of the ordinance amending Chapter 46 of the
Maumelle City Code. The City Clerk gave the reading.

ORDINANCE 908 ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF STREETS & DRAINAGE

With no objection, Mayor Watson called for the first reading of the ordinance accepting and confirming the
dedication of certain streets and drainage associated with Ridgeview Trails, Phase I. The City Clerk gave the
reading.

RESOLUTION INTRODUCTION—RESOLUTION 2016- 19 AMENDING THE 2016 STREET FUND
BUDGET

Mayor Watson introduced Resolution 2016- 19 Amending the 2016 Street Fund Budget to fix the Garden Oaks
alleys.

James Wells, of 67 Rolling Oaks Drive, thanked the Council on behalf of the Garden Oaks.

MAYOR' S COMMENTS

Mayor Watson noted the state statute regarding naming of public buildings, structures or facilities.

Mayor Watson stated the Memorial Day Ceremony will be at the Veterans Memorial at Lake Willastein on May
30, at 10: 00am.

Mayor Watson stated on May 20- 21, at Lake Willastein the 2016 River Cities Dragon Boat Festival will take
place. He stated they need volunteers and to contact him if interested.

Mayor Watson stated he is available the week of June 27'— July 1 st for the 3rd Entrance Workshop. A tentative
date of June 27th was set.

Mayor Watson stated there was a 12 inch water main break on Friday afternoon at the entrance of S. Odom and
it took about 8 hours to repair.

ALDERMAN' S COMMENTS

Alderman Anderson asked about the traffic signal coordination project Maumelle Blvd.  Mayor Watson stated

they were waiting on the State Highway Department to review the project.

2



Alderman Holt stated that with Memorial Day coming up we should all stand up and fight for liberty and
justice.

Alderman Scott stated that a resident had a complaint with the noise from the development on Naylor Drive.

Mayor Watson noted that our Public Works department starts working at 7a.m.  He stated that there will always
be grey areas in these situations and we will need to be careful when approaching this subject.

Alderman Scott stated the resident also wanted residents to guard their pets from coyotes.

Alderman Mosley stated he had a resident call and suggest recycling bins with attached lids. Alderman Mosley
also asked for clarification on what the City did at the Lutheran Church.

Mayor Watson stated the land adjacent to the Lutheran Church is a green space property that the City mows on
a regular basis.

Michael Flakoll, of Peace Lutheran Church, stated that the mowing happened to occur right before the church' s
25th

anniversary celebration and the church wanted to express their appreciation.

CITY CLERK' S COMMENTS

City Clerk Clausen stated he had Aldermen Holt, Saunders and Mosley scheduled to attend the Arkansas
Municipal League Convention June 15th- 17th . Alderman Vaprersan stated he would like to attend as well.

ADJOURNMENT

Alderman Vaprersan motioned to adjourn the meeting. Alderman Saunders seconded the motion and it passed
unanimously by all in attendance.

Mayor Watson adjourned the meeting at 6: 58 pm.

MAYOR MICHAEL WATSON

CITY CLERK JOSHUA CLAUSEN

APPROVED

June 6, 2016

3



AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAUMELLE,

COUNTY OF PULASKI, STATE OF ARKANSAS,

AN ORDINANCE TO BE ENTITLED:

ORDINANCE NO. 907

Amending Chapter 46 of the Maumelle City Code

WHEREAS, Chapter 46, Section 1, of the Maumelle City Code governs smoking in
certain nonenclosed, outdoor areas in city parks; and

WHEREAS, in order to further protect the public health, safety, and general welfare of
Maumelle residents and visitors, the City Council desires to amend this section of the Maumelle
City Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Chapter 46, Parks and Recreation; Article I, In General;  Section 1, Smoking
prohibited in certain nonenclosed, outdoor areas in city parks, of the Maumelle City Code is hereby
amended to read as follows:

Sec. 46- 1. - Smoking and use of e- cigarettes prohibited in certain nonenclosed, outdoor areas
in city parks.

a)      Prohibited areas. It is unlawful for any person to smoke tobacco products or use e-
cigarettes outdoors, within the Maumelle Diamond Center Baseball Complex,       the Rolling
Oaks Soccer Complex, and the Maumelle Aquatics Center, or within 20 feet of a splashpad or

stationM playground equipment in any public park within the City of Maumelle.

b)      Exception. This section shall not apply to any person smoking or using e- cigarettesargettes in the

parking lot of the above named parks or facilities.

c)      Issuance of citation. A code enforcement or law enforcement officer may issue a citation
to any person in violation of the provisions of this section.

d)      Penalty. Any person issued a citation pursuant to this section shall be deemed to be charged
with a civil infraction. A fine of$25. 90 50.00 shall be assessed for each violation of this section.

SECTION 2. ( Do not codify). Codification. It is the intention of the City Council of the City of
Maumelle that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and be made a part of the City Code
of the City ofMaumelle, Arkansas, and that the Sections of this ordinance may be renumbered, re-
lettered and the word " Ordinance" may be changed to " Section," " Article," or such other word(s)

or phrase( s) in order to accomplish such intention.

SECTION 3. ( Do not codify). Repealer. All other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict

herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict.



SECTION 4. ( Do not codify). Severability. If any clause, sentence, paragraph, section, or other
portion of this ordinance is found to be unconstitutional, invalid or inoperative by a court of
competent jurisdiction, such findings shall not affect the validity of the remainder of these sections,
nor shall any proceeding invalidating any portion of any section operate to affect any portion of
the remainder of said sections not specifically attacked in said proceeding.

Approved this_ day of 2016.

By:
Michael Watson, Mayor

SPONSORED BY:

Attest:       Alderman Rick Anderson

City Clerk Joshua Clausen

Approved As To Legal Form:

Caleb Norris, City Attorney

Mosley Saunders Kelley Anderson Lewis Scott Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 2 of Ordinance 907



AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAUMELLE,

COUNTY OF PULASKI, STATE OF ARKANSAS,

AN ORDINANCE TO BE ENTITLED:

ORDINANCE NO. 908

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING AND CONFIRMING THE DEDICATION OF

CERTAIN STREETS AND DRAINAGE IN RIDGEVIEW TRAILS, PHASE I, AN

ADDITION TO THE CITY OF MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS, UPON THE

FULFILMENT OF CERTAIN CONTINGENCIES, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES

WHEREAS, ARK. CODE ANN. § 14- 301- 102 requires the City of Maumelle (" City") to

pass ordinances accepting and confirming specific streets and drainage dedicated to the City; and

WHEREAS, following the approval of the preliminary plat, including all contingencies,
Maumelle Planning Staff presents this dedication ordinance accepting all public improvements in
the subdivision for ownership and maintenance upon the satisfaction of all construction and
installation requirements and the signing of the final plat.

WHEREAS, certain streets and drainage located within the City Limits of Maumelle and
identified within the boundaries of Ridgeview Trails, Phase I, are planned for construction

according to the accepted preliminary plat of the area.

WHEREAS, the City of Maumelle desires to accept and confirm the specified streets and
drainage upon the signing of the final plat and upon the presentation of an adequate maintenance
bond, and which have been dedicated to the City for public use.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Pursuant to the authority and requirements of ARK. CODE ANN. § 14- 301- 102 and

upon satisfaction of the contingencies hereinbelow, the City of Maumelle accepts and confirms
dedication of the streets, including Ridgeview Lane, Ridgeview Trail, and a portion of Odom
Boulevard, and drainage on the Preliminary Plat of Ridgeview Trails, Phase I, An Addition to the
City of Maumelle, Arkansas, all as more particularly shown and described on the plat attached
hereto as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2.   The Maumelle City Council hereby accepts all public improvements in the
aforementioned area for ownership and maintenance upon

a.   satisfaction of all construction and installation requirements and the signing of the
final plat;

b.  provision of  " As-Built"  drawings evidencing the proper construction and
installation of the improvements; and

c.   presentation of a maintenance bond for all dedicated improvements valid for at

least two years from the date of a letter of satisfactory inspection and approval by
the public works director or city engineer on the improvements which are being



accepted by the City of Maumelle.  The amount of the maintenance bond should

be sufficient to cover 50 percent of the total cost of all dedicated or common use
public improvements within the development which include, but are not limited
to, streets, drainage, curbs, sidewalks, etc.

SECTION 3.  Pursuant to said authority and as of the date of the fulfillment of the contingencies
above, the City of Maumelle accepts and confirms that the streets and drainage, as indicated
above are hereby deemed City property to be under the care and control of the City of Maumelle.

SECTION 4. All provisions of this ordinance of a general and permanent nature are amendatory

to the Maumelle City Code and the same shall be incorporated in the Code.

SECTION 5. All other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of the conflict.

Approved this_ day of 2016.

By:
Michael Watson, Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk Joshua Clausen

Approved As To Legal Form:

Caleb Norris, City Attorney

SPONSORED BY:

Mayor Michael Watson

Mosley I Saunders Kelley Anderson Lewis Scott Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 2 of Ordinance 908



r

V4' ru. rt,

MIdTc 10Ra.+ r

jl
WD m aao

SweNN. N

REP=
NNN wn,   

SSrrOm, a n xmra w.wr°N
Scale 1" = 100 ft

TYPICAL SECTION OF 27' SNIFFY ti.       
V t\   J!   r /   

r  .       -     
THIS PLAT

JAG.g

LL Er

f

2-

P.QNp A MAHSTc PONRFR ADnNrTORt 1

ws

DEVELOPERPRR. 2 IMPROVE OfxMl elvo.       FOR APPROX.. 001 A OEDH<A1F R9Yti•  "'    ,.     ASK.  y v   
3

N 5
i

at

r
r' NAursuE+ A7.LE7 Es7ArE6. ay.Ass s osAGE FALLS

rPwPA.ANF.<

ti
i i

RROPOEANCY AG" Es     /    

l ! os€ls

i
4,

444,     
Rc cv access     /       

wa, ti wn reow

8 2
VICINITY

MAPS
R

a

i fE i1 QfD 9 V Nva

21 19 f8

iN
74.   74•

r /   

Ye< 5 caws

S \ \\       
i     -__7Y

33,

mev 30 FDA

24 25' 23 E

i W 3
s

Or

38
pamPosm

Rs

s

R=GONA4 37O17Y MIfdT
OETIO" N TAcurri'       

f

i

ZONED R- 1

NAUNELL£ R104E Y3, ii.R

20NE6 R- 2 a
F f3   1 1.

431

f so r , ykAl
N

t'(     

t
i rnJSSrtc vazx io,, rov

NAfYEuE RFDFL. FTS„" c

PROPOSED FILL AREA

LEGAL OESRPIION
CNRi7P/CI17= W PAILUCKRAQ' S URPUM ACWPACr i

WPACLKPPTR6W
T. NNabt 0. MI, YIO Aa4aRN 44wN Oat tAY

1

A PART O THE MI/ 2, AND A PART O IM RTI/ 4 O ME SEI 4, All N V4 aa, s, sary, N1rR4R
smnoN 2,
DESOMBEDrs OLLOft

PAAm mNtx NeuRSAs wRncwur w,..,      M°

yes'Qy       \     i \
y OD CIRCLE

CO&ENONO AT THE NOI111111EST Carom O SAD SECOON 29: HENCE T 80.7

i

p       -- ----

N9rODT1ot A OSI'ANCE OF 2564.= FEET: VENICE" OODSOt A OWANCE Q 571x41 T S1T 8 Y'\`    

J•

EfS` i
11. 00 FEET TO A PONT ON THE SCMIEASIE% Y RatF-0F-NAY LINE a' 00011

BOAEYNEQ MERGE ALONG SAD SORNOLSTO& Y RONT- a'-R1Y lRE a1 A
CUM lq 711E RIONT IIA110 A MORNS Q 1= 7.53 FEET AR NTC 353640E O Natr y sa., ND4„
347M FEET NO A GYNOID KNOW AHD DVANCE OF 56r3e", 34& 73 N, xY+Yn Nw F6Y
FEET: THENCE CONWNO= ONO SANK SOUROLSTOOY RG10- OF- NAT LINE c.- N! NWIr 9.,   \      
576429. 4510. A DERMCE O 543." FEET TO BE PQR O' BEQO9IGI THENCE 1. Pawl NY4-/ 0.N A-
S lrxi'151. A DISTANCE Q 225." FEET, OENCE NM"• 45•E, A OSd1EE O 2. 73as y rha 3O,p4 A'aN4r AN50.1x4fsw 1
5". 55 FEET 10 A POM ON 111E NST ROIs- Oi- YAY LINE OF NNT

WR
ONE:      CS1Nr/ IrA2= O/ PRBLONNARr( NC/NdfRfNC a #- F,.

MENGE NANG SW SEAT RCM- O- NAr LIE ON A WK TO TIE RGM T Nmw1WF 11iy1 lfA LLC J/
HAYING A MOUS O 1010= 6 FEET. AN ARC ORTNICF OF 157. 76 FEET AND s aFaNWM LRaEF NALNPI.VT RLN: C ZtS. u.c s\    

f/      
CxaO SENDING NO a9TANCE OF S2MUT. 107.71 FEET: MENGE

ADNhN
a Pv4 awl4

a1.Y%U 4 t
T

CANnNIIDG NLNG 5NO RST RGHr- Q- Tar UNE S, T22'« T:. A 06TNNZ OF EN wR rod Mat saENbawFW Rr
4 Jmcae d4flfN: Aotmv$u

1. 54 FEET, MINCE CQRANIG ALONG SND NEST R16NT- OF- R1T lM OI A W YwxxN4 8\ OpufFM M1w W s
r.NO L/, w I. A.     + o.     

d     /' r i
CURVE TO THE LEFT NOM G A RAMS OF 94UI FEET, AN ARC OSM" O Ra hak xR A- 6- a4. ptf d wA

1 a reEso. rz1r, 7AFSL. RNfP.NT, I.LE

W12 FEET AND A CHORD BEARDS AND OUNCE O S32'3r3't 41&= Mt; r. RO NY 1 R- 1

HOSE COFOAINS ALONG SAO 6461 RGW- W- NM UE S4r30YTE A SV^b f Mp CnNnmq sON RSNkga1F Xww A\°+   d

05O71GE Q 64215 FEET: THENCE ALONG SNO NEST ROIT- WF Ar LINE ON A
0. dWf e! preteNy 4 Orr M twwt RF. w.

CURE TO THE VONT HNNG A BORIS Or 95516 FEET. AN MC O ANLE OF 10. ANr54 y YA9TR: CANROF NSINWR V. W
36427 FEET AND A CHUG BFARRE NR dSTANCE a 3N41Y7E. 3eau FEET; 3424 y ll4A,tit14a Har R4pM4nd ININwa N utw rmNaN PRELIMINARY PLAT
MENGE CONIINAW ALONG SND Mar R O- GF- aT LINE SU33Q't A Nw 603] AYA mM h4NF w'A L

Dmvx E Or 50.70 FEET: Mca S1rtr43W, A OMNICE OF 35,65 FEET
l0. Ne TN4YtEax y A. Tao w Y

THENCE NANDA WINE To ME LEFT NOGG A ROES Q ID" FEET. AN Lots 1 - 45, Block 1
ARC O9TANCE O URM FEET AND A CHONG BFARNG AND OSANILE O 14. NP p4tEa y W P„ 794ct IFaP44tY tF r4eat4l w I
S3r4r4oM. 574., 5 FEET, THENCE W31VM A O= NCE OF 455.15 FEET cE* EErmr< or PAuGWAG Er MAr AA4W"  FAP at. A. Nx a MI PRN w 3lp2 Lots 1 - 15, Block 2

OWMTHENCxOF 31I,' 64, A T, THENCE 64.,

2.65 FEET:

U=

DCMENGE
OF 367.20 E Ar.

06I4PC-

0a h

Owl rw&, wF&   

1(  Ridgevlew Trails

MENGEO
S1,. Q FEET:

IANCE r

38MIIYA
A

THEN1EE
Q 35710 EECI:

A
r&

AN

FW

Maa
Aaw

h  /

r

t, ft-

NDJFYa,l

Phase I

THENCE N51' xi•" 19. A dSANEE Q 3" 641 FEET: TIEIAE N7r2r56Y1. A 5,r aarlRNt y a P,alwgxa2r I0. AN avatr aro x, dw. nw. M M 4w,aa axl
OS,DICE OF 431. 51 FEET: MENGE NSN"' SSYI. A DISTANCE O IN." FEET: pwE". b. eFa f W( yNNnwF MM ft" SN RtlPFWw) Mls POA
TIENLE IRI. 17. 221- A OWANCE Q 43.15 FEET. HENCE N256r3M A Pmt V AwPO= I,at4l aWdwENb Mr rr, m- ft , P- m y 6wiaw Ps, NTya- a
DUMCE O MOO FEAR. MUM N1r3WI5'*. A DWMDE O SOHO F TO I,wblPxR y arA RWt N b ea, rN 333514 Ndt, LFL.. 3; RfBCE_ s... 0

A PONT Q ME 3OUnNASTMY ROI- OF- MI IRE OF OIOA SOULEY M
iw       * AN ty4a

iNr'L R- f

THENCE N.ONG SND SWRfASTERY MOW- OF- UT LSE N764" 45E. A
aro

r
An Addition to the City of Maumelle, Arkansas

DWANCENOTE Q LSF, 

TO ME PONT O BOFRMS. COWMW 63.3" 9 Jj
ACKLt March 14, 2018

April 15, 2018
N. T. p/ ssrrrD.   aaa.xw! rww WHME-DATSRS& AS40ClAM INC

Plo,wip co a. an d cxl BrwRTw,9. ung awaN a antiwwr, eum9m I



A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAUMELLE, PULASKI
COUNTY, ARKANSAS

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- 19

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE 2016 STREET FUND BUDGET.

WHEREAS, on January 4, 2016, the City Council adopted Ordinance 898, accepting
dedication of the alleys located in the Garden Oaks Subdivision, and;

WHEREAS, in Ordinance 898, the Council also declared its intention to allocate funds
to repair or rehibilitate the residential rear access alleys in the Garden Oaks Subdivision,
and;

WHEREAS, on May 2, 2016, bids were received for the above stated repairs with funds
needed in the amounts of$ 357,000 for construction and $ 30,000 for engineering.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS, AS FOLLOWS:

Amend the Street Fund Budget:

Description Account Number Current Revision+/-       Revised

Budget Budget

Infrastructure 102- 4420- 575000 778, 000 387,000       $ 1, 165, 000

Fund Balance Unaudited 102- 0000-253100 3, 853,436 387,000       $ 3, 466,436

RESOLVED this
16th

day of May, 2016.

Michael Watson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Joshua Clausen, City Clerk



APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Caleb Norris, City Attorney

SPONSORED BY:

Mayor Watson

Mosley Saunders Kelley Anderson Lewis Scott Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 2 of Resolution 2016- 19



RESOLUTION# 2016- 20

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF

The City of Maumelle

TO UTILIZE FEDERAL-AID TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM FUNDS

WHEREAS City of Maumelle understands Federal-aid Recreational Trails Funds are available at 80% federal

participation and 20% local match/ in kind labor to develop or improve Pine Forest Elementary
School and Academics Plus Charter School Walk Trail and Sidewalk Improvements, and

WHEREAS City of Maumelle understands that Federal-aid Funds are available for this project

on a reimbursable basis, requiring work to be accomplished and proof of payment
prior to actual monetary reimbursement, and

WHEREAS this project, using federal funding, will be open and available for use by the
general public and maintained by the applicant for the life of the project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY City of Maumelle THAT:

SECTION I.  City of Maumelle will participate in accordance with its designated responsibility,
including maintenance of this project.

SECTION II. Mayor Mike Watson is hereby authorized and directed to execute all appropriate agreements
and contracts necessary to expedite the construction of the above stated project.

SECTION III. Maumelle City Council pledges its full support and herby authorizes
the Arkansas State Highway and Transportation Department to initiate action to implement this
project.

THIS RESOLUTION adopted this 6' day of June, 2016.

SIGNED:

Mike Watson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Joshua Clausen, City Clerk



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Caleb Norris, City Attorney

SPONSOR:

Mayor Watson

Mosley Saunders Kelley Anderson Lewis Scott Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 2 of Resolution 2016-20



SOF

CIO

41

gpjKA; tSPS

TREASURER OF STATE
Dennis Milligan 500 Woodlane Street, Suite 220

Treasurer Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Maumelle City Treasurer
550 Edgewood Drive, Suite 590

Maumelle, AR 72113- 6907

City Sales and Use Tax Funds Distribution

From April, 2016

Effective Date: 5/25/2016

Maumelle Sales and Use Tax

250,640.99 Deposits

7, 519.23 Service Charge

41. 58 Interest Earned

4.08)      Vending Decals

243, 159.26 Amount Distributed

Telephone:( 501) 682- 5888 Fax:( 501) 682- 3820



Agency Name:  TREASURER OF STATE 501- 682- 5888) Warrant Numb:  16DDA- 0801349

Address   ;  220 STATE CAPITOL BLDG Warrant Date:     5/ 23/ 2016 .

City,St Zip:   LITTLE ROCK AR 72201 Payment Date.:    5/ 23/ 2016

Vendor Number:  0800000607 _

Invoice#    Document Text Net Amount

80335915772016 Local Sales and Use Tax 243, 159. 26

TOTALS THIS WARRANT 243, 159. 26



City Sales Tax Receipts as of 5/ 25/ 16

City Sales Tax 2016 City Sales Tax 2015 City Sales Tax 2014

January 183, 840.41 January 163,827.26 January 158, 595. 58

February 316,645. 88 February 245, 918. 10 February 220,714. 92

March 218, 500. 16 March 171, 927. 13 March 152,724. 85

April 163, 747.79 April 172, 283.49 April 127, 834. 26

May 243, 159.26 May 174,677.48 May 192, 715.85

June June 176, 055. 42 June 160,899.48

July July 172, 953.46 July 206, 241. 98

August August 211, 343. 96 August 195,095. 70

September September 194, 181. 79 September 198, 303. 58

October October 194,693. 99 October 189, 891. 92

November November 208,235.41 November 188, 520.22

December December 195, 134. 66 December 179, 306.78

1, 125, 893.50 2, 281, 232. 15 2, 170, 845. 12

City Sales Tax 2013 City Sales Tax 2012 City Sales Tax 2011

January 163,422.53 January 160, 103.50 January       _     151, 181. 21

February 183, 544.64 February 198,693. 06 February 206, 761. 98

March 171, 807. 10 March 151, 921. 55 March 151, 487.76

April 153, 503. 81 April _       170, 042.44 April 165,453.84

May 145, 537.47      _    May 181, 523.50 May 185, 560.42

June 178,471. 10 June 164, 250.89 June 174,272. 12

July 190, 009. 82 July 177, 201. 76 July 159,773.87

August 188, 935. 09 August 183, 159. 96 August 138,414.71

September 159, 795. 86 September 118, 708.52 September 175, 334. 79

October 198,429. 04 October 128, 803. 19 October 190, 341. 47

November 194, 153. 56 November 136, 815. 59 November 201, 384.39

December 185, 969. 04 December 239, 084.77 December 169,464.35

2, 113, 579. 06 2, 010, 308. 73 2, 069,430.91



F

Of

rl cn csPS

TREASURER OF STATE
Dennis Milligan 500 Woodlane Street, Suite 220

Treasurer Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Maumelle City Treasurer
550 Edgewood Drive, Suite 590

Maumelle, AR 72113-6907

County Sales and Use Tax Funds Distribution

For April, 2016

Effective Date: 5/25/2016

Pulaski County Sales and Use Tax

Rate Population Percentage Amount Distributed

Alexander City Treasurer 1. 000 236 4, 193.29

Cammack Village City Treasurer 1. 000 768 13,645.97

Jacksonville City Treasurer 1. 000 28,364 503,976.83

Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 193, 524 3,438,570.41

Maumelle City Treasurer 1. 000 17, 163 304,955.38

North Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 62,304 1, 107,029.06

Pulaski County Treasurer 1. 000 48,752 866,234.60

Sherwood City Treasurer 1. 000 29,523 524,570.15

Wrightsville City Treasurer 1. 000 2, 114 37, 561. 94

Total 6, 800,737.63

Telephone:( 501) 682- 5888 Fax:( 501) 682- 3820



COUNTY Sales Tax Receipts as of 5/ 25/ 16

COUNTY Sales Tax 2016 COUNTY Sales Tax 2015 COUNTY Sales Tax 2014

January 291, 026.79 January 284, 524.61 January 285, 664.21

February 377, 134. 36 February 369, 255.24 February 343, 875. 87

March 271, 731. 99 March 275, 803. 19 March 253, 307.63

April 304,513. 80 April 282,207.46 April 280,989. 89

May 305, 548. 14 May 325, 940.56 May 308,431. 98

June June 295, 504.97 June 265, 161. 37

July July 298, 089.77 July 311, 463. 75

August August 309, 943. 74 August 295,398.43

September September       $      302, 187. 22 September     $     285,825. 22

October October 303, 824. 05 October 296,287.46

November November 297,797. 86 November      $     293,386. 95

December December 314, 316. 50 December     $     297, 190. 93

1, 549, 955. 08 3, 659,395. 17 3, 516,983. 69

COUNTY Sales Tax 2013 COUNTY Sales Tax 2012 COUNTY Sales Tax 2011

January 274, 912. 01 January 268,668. 22 January 176,944. 14

February 336, 987. 13 February 351, 268. 58 February 338, 596.28

March 267,731. 52 March 263,673. 17 March 252, 353.59

April 286,460.07 April 286, 941. 78 April 263,424.65

May 287,261. 20 May 303,641. 16 May 293, 083. 54

June 285,986. 44 June 282, 248.68 June 285, 294.87

July 293,878.70 July 294, 806. 80 July 271, 871. 00

August 294,289.60 August 300, 682. 03 August 294, 236.47

September     $      281, 267. 01 September  _  $      263, 570. 85 September     $     285, 701. 98

October 288,464.56      _ October 286,864.46 October 277, 877.41

November      $      285, 529.62 November 288, 870.38 November      $     301, 706. 88

December      $      296, 557.30 December 294, 572.68 December     $     276, 834. 03

3, 479, 325. 16 3,485,808.79 3, 317,924. 84



Agency Name:  TREASURER OF STATE 501- 682- 5888)    Warrant Numb:  16DDA- 0801352

Address   :  220 STATE CAPITOL BLDG Warrant Date:     5/ 23/ 2016

City,St Zip:   LITTLE ROCK AR 72201 Payment Date:    5/ 23/ 2016

Vendor Number:  0800000607 _

Invoice#    Document Text Net Amount

80335932952016 Local Sales and Use Tax 304, 955. 38

TOTALS THIS WARRANT 304, 955. 38

x,



T

H
n   

ov

Rtjrcn sPS

TREASURER OF STATE
Dennis Milligan 500 Woodlane Street, Suite 220

Treasurer Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Maumelle City Treasurer
550 Edgewood Drive, Suite 590

Maumelle, AR 72113-6907

County Sales and Use Tax Funds Distribution

For April, 2016

Effective Date: 5/ 25/2016

Little Rock National AF Pulaski Co Sales and Use Tax

Rate Population Percentage Amount Distributed

Alexander City Treasurer 1. 000 236 7. 99

Cammack Village City Treasurer 1. 000 768 26.00

Jacksonville City Treasurer 1. 000 28,364 960.41

Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 193,524 6,552.75

Maumelle City Treasurer 1. 000 17, 163 581. 14

North Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 62,304 2, 109.62

Little Rock National Airport 1. 000 48,752 1, 650.75

Sherwood City Treasurer 1. 000 29,523 999.65

Wrightsville City Treasurer 1. 000 2, 114 71. 60

Total 12,959.91

Telephone:( 501) 682- 5888 Fax:( 501) 682- 3820



Agency Name:  TREASURER OF STATE 501- 682- 5888)    Warrant Numb:  16DDA- 0801350

Address   :  220 STATE CAPITOL BLDG Warrant Date:     5/ 23/ 2016

City,St Zip:   LITTLE ROCK AR 72201 Payment Date:    5/ 23/ 2016

Vendor Number:  0800000607 _

Invoice#  •  Document Text Net Amount

80335928662016 Local Sales and Use Tax 581. 14

TOTALS THIS WARRANT 581. 14



of

rKA, i5P9

TREASURER OF STATE
Dennis Milligan 500 Woodlane Street, Suite 220

Treasurer Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Maumelle City Treasurer
550 Edgewood Drive, Suite 590

Maumelle, AR 72113-6907

County Sales and Use Tax Funds Distribution
For April, 2016

Effective Date: 5/25/2016

North Little Rock AF Pulaski Co Sales and Use Tax

Rate Population Percentage Amount Distributed

Alexander City Treasurer 1. 000 236 0.16

Cammack Village City Treasurer 1. 000 768 0.52

Jacksonville City Treasurer 1. 000 28,364 19.20

Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 193,524 130.97

Maumelle City Treasurer 1. 000 17, 163 11. 62

North Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 62,304 42. 17

Little Rock National Airport 1. 000 48,752 32.99

Sherwood City Treasurer 1. 000 29,523 19.98

Wrightsville City Treasurer 1. 000 2, 114 1. 42

Total 259.03

Telephone:( 501) 682- 5888 Fax:( 501) 682- 3820



Agency Name:  TREASURER OF STATE 501- 682- 5888) Warrant Numb:  16DDA- 0801351

Address   :  220 STATE CAPITOL BLDG Warrant Date:     5/ 23/ 2016

City,St Zip:   LITTLE ROCK AR 72201 Payment Date:    5/ 23/ 2016

Vendor Number:  0800000607 _

Invoice#    Document Text .   Net Amount

80335931042016 Local Sales and Use Tax 11. 62

TOTALS THIS WARRANT 11. 62



Local Distribution by NAICS

May 2016
MAUMELLE

NAICS Code NAICS Description Net Sales Net Use Total Rebates Audits

1152 Support Activities for Animal 81. 00 56. 00 137.00 0. 00 0. 00
Production

2351 Plumbing; Heating; and 937. 02 136. 89 1, 073.91 0.29 0.00

Air-Conditioning Contractors

2353 Electrical Contractors 134.20 0.00 134.20 0. 00 0. 00

2359 Other Special Trade Contractors 70. 00 0. 00 70. 00 0. 00 0. 00

2362 Nonresidential Building Construction 39.06 0.00 39. 06 41. 06 0. 00

2381 Foundation; Structure; and Building 107.00 0.00 107.00 0.00 0. 00
Exterior Contractors

2382 Building Equipment Contractors 298. 95 2. 00 300.95 0.00 0. 00

2389 Other Specialty Trade Contractors 149.58 0.00 149.58 0.00 8. 19

3118 Bakeries and Tortilla Manufacturing 8. 00 3. 00 11. 00 0.00 0. 00

3121 Beverage Manufacturing 97. 75 137.67 235.42 0. 00 0. 00

3133 Textile and Fabric Finishing and Fabric 42.90 1. 00 43.90 0. 00 0. 00

Coating Mills

3152 Cut and Sew Apparel Manufacturing 630. 70 121. 00 751. 70 0.00 0. 00

3222 Converted Paper Product 13. 00 13,786.69 13, 799.69 0.00 0. 00

Manufacturing

3231 Printing and Related Support Activities 52. 04 130.99 183.03 0. 00 0. 00

3256 Soap; Cleaning Compound; and Toilet 9. 00 44.00 53.00 0. 00 0. 00

Preparation Manufacturing

3261 Plastics Product Manufacturing 1. 95 13. 00 14. 95 0. 00 0.00

1



Local Distribution by NAICS

May 2016
MAUMELLE

3273 Cement and Concrete Product 216.96 2.00 218. 96 0. 00 0. 00

Manufacturing

3323 Architectural and Structural Metals 80. 00 71. 00 151. 00 0.00 0. 00

Manufacturing

3329 Other Fabricated Metal Product 29.00 308.00 337.00 0.00 0. 00

Manufacturing

3332 Industrial Machinery Manufacturing 44. 00 1. 00 45. 00 0.00 0.00

3333 Commercial and Service Industry 37.00 78.00 115. 00 0.00 0.00

Machinery Manufacturing

3339 Other General Purpose Machinery 76.00 13, 120.01 13, 196. 01 0.00 0.00

Manufacturing

3341 Computer and Peripheral Equipment 5. 00 387.67 392. 67 0. 00 0. 00

Manufacturing

3342 Communications Equipment 1. 00 9. 98 10.98 0. 00 0. 00

Manufacturing

3346 Manufacturing and Reproducing 6.00 12. 01 18. 01 0.00 0.00
Magnetic and Optical Media

3371 Household and Institutional Furniture 57. 33 140.00 197. 33 0.00 0. 00

and Kitchen Cabinet Manufacturing

3391 Medical Equipment and Supplies 8. 00 177. 01 185.01 0.00 0.00

Manufacturing

3399 Other Miscellaneous Manufacturing 5. 00 155. 00 160.00 0.00 0. 00

4212 Furniture and Home Furnishing 122.00 0.00 122. 00 0. 00 0.00
Wholesalers

4213 Lumber and Other Construction 497. 00 0.00 497. 00 0. 00 0. 00

2



Local Distribution by NAICS

May 2016
MAUMELLE

Materials Wholesalers

4214 Professional and Commercial 365. 18 825. 31 1, 190.49 0. 00 0. 00

Equipment and Supplies Wholesalers

4216 Electrical Goods Wholesalers 930. 02 107. 99 1, 038. 01 0.00 0. 00

4217 Hardware; and Plumbing and Heating 158. 27 8.00 166.27 0.00 0. 00

Equipment and Supplies Wholesalers

4218 Machinery; Equipment; and Supplies 1, 239. 37 704. 98 1, 944. 35 0.00 0. 00
Wholesalers

4219 Miscellaneous Durable Goods 325. 00 191. 00 516.00 0. 00 0. 00
Wholesalers

4221 Paper and Paper Product Wholesalers 264.00 70.00 334.00 0.00 0. 00

4224 Grocery and Related Product 210. 00 27. 00 237.00 0. 00 0. 00
Wholesalers

4226 Chemical and Allied Products 169.00 298.00 467.00 0. 00 0. 00
Wholesalers

4229 Miscellaneous Nondurable Goods 25. 00 34.00 59. 00 0.00 0. 00
Wholesalers

4233 Lumber and Other Construction 474. 09 103. 00 577. 09 0. 00 0.00

Materials Merchant Wholesalers

4234 Professional and Commercial 263. 31 323.07 586. 38 0. 00 0. 00

Equipment and Supplies Merchant
Wholesalers

4236 Electrical and Electronic Goods 129.00 19. 00 148. 00 0. 00 0. 00
Merchant Wholesalers

4237 Hardware; and Plumbing and Heating 22. 00 0.00 22. 00 0. 00 0. 00

Equipment and Supplies Merchant

3



Local Distribution by NAICS

May 2016
MALIMELLE

Wholesalers

4238 Machinery; Equipment; and Supplies 62. 66 39. 99 102. 65 0. 00 0. 00
Merchant Wholesalers

4239 Miscellaneous Durable Goods 16. 00 100.00 116.00 0. 00 0. 00
Merchant Wholesalers

4242 Drugs and Druggists' Sundries 3. 00 127.00 130.00 0.00 0. 00
Merchant Wholesalers

4243 Apparel; Piece Goods; and Notions 1. 00 16. 37 17. 37 0.00 0. 00
Merchant Wholesalers

4244 Grocery and Related Product Merchant 497. 00 11. 00 508.00 0. 00 0. 00
Wholesalers

4249 Miscellaneous Nondurable Goods 1. 00 12.00 13.00 0. 00 0. 00
Merchant Wholesalers

4411 Automobile Dealers 106. 19 0. 00 106. 19 0. 00 0. 00

4413 Automotive Parts; Accessories; and 107.08 5, 479.00 5, 586.08 0. 00 0. 00
Tire Stores

4421 Furniture Stores 1, 092.42 23. 00 1, 115.42 0. 00 0. 00

4422 Home Furnishings Stores 1, 200. 10 22. 00 1, 222. 10 0.00 0. 00

4431 Electronics and Appliance Stores 3, 291. 69 631. 44 3, 923. 13 67.40 0. 00

4441 Building Material and Supplies Dealers 4,217.87 1, 013.00 5, 230.87 0. 00 11. 06

4442 Lawn and Garden Equipment and 51. 00 7.00 58.00 0.00 0. 00
Supplies Stores

4451 Grocery Stores 29,572. 00 92. 02 29, 664. 02 0.00 0. 00

4452 Specialty Food Stores 10. 00 43. 35 53. 35 0.00 0. 00

4



Local Distribution by NAICS

May 2016
MAUMELLE

4461 Health and Personal Care Stores 3, 313.93 612.27 3, 926.20 0.00 0. 00

4471 Gasoline Stations 6, 506.00 5. 00 6, 511. 00 0.00 0. 00

4481 Clothing Stores 143. 75 1, 004. 35 1, 148. 10 0. 00 0.00

4482 Shoe Stores 1. 00 57. 10 58. 10 0. 00 0.00

4483 Jewelry; Luggage; and Leather Goods 5. 90 63. 93 69.83 0. 00 0. 00
Stores

4511 Sporting Goods; Hobby; and Musical 228. 00 178. 14 406. 14 0. 00 0. 00
Instrument Stores

4512 Book; Periodical; and Music Stores 3. 00 18.00 21. 00 0.00 0. 00

4521 Department Stores 161. 00 184. 00 345.00 0.00 0. 00

4529 Other General Merchandise Stores 1, 611. 01 212. 62 1, 823.63 67. 00 0. 00

4532 Office Supplies; Stationery; and Gift 938.00 326. 51 1, 264. 51 0.00 0.00
Stores

4533 Used Merchandise Stores 133.00 2. 00 135.00 0.00 0. 00

4539 Other Miscellaneous Store Retailers 1, 955. 95 103.77 2, 059.72 0.00 0. 00

4541 Electronic Shopping and Mail- Order 14, 809. 88 815. 30 13, 994.58 14, 967.00 0. 00
Houses

4543 Direct Selling Establishments 537. 73 142. 39 680. 12 0.00 0. 00

4884 Support Activities for Road 34. 00 0. 00 34. 00 0. 00 0. 00
Transportation

4931 Warehousing and Storage 136.00 21. 00 157. 00 0. 00 0. 00

5111 Newspaper; Periodical; Book; and 2. 00 4.00 6.00 0. 00 0. 00

Directory Publishers

5



Local Distribution by NAICS

May 2016
MAUMELLE

5112 Software Publishers 1, 803.00 13. 00 1, 816. 00 0.00 0. 00

5132 Cable Networks and Program 16.00 37. 00 53.00 0. 00 0. 00
Distribution

5133 Telecommunications 6, 826. 00 16. 00 6,842.00 0.00 0.00

5171 Wired Telecommunications Carriers 824. 00 14. 00 838.00 0.00 0.00

5172 Wireless Telecommunications Carriers 2, 815.00 3. 00 2,818.00 0.00 0.00
except Satellite)

5179 Other Telecommunications 325. 00 0. 00 325.00 0. 00 0. 00

5221 Depository Credit Intermediation 235.00 4. 00 239.00 0. 00 0. 00

5222 Nondepository Credit Intermediation 142. 00 13. 00 155.00 0.00 0. 00

5241 Insurance Carriers 116. 00 9. 00 125. 00 0. 00 0. 00

5242 Agencies; Brokerages; and Other 32. 00 268.58 300.58 0. 00 0. 00
Insurance Related Activities

5321 Automotive Equipment Rental and 957. 11 24. 99 982. 10 0. 00 0. 00

Leasing

5322 Consumer Goods Rental 1, 279. 14 192. 32 1, 471. 46 0. 00 0. 00

5324 Commercial and Industrial Machinery 927.88 54. 51 982.39 0. 00 0. 00

and Equipment Rental and Leasing

5413 Architectural; Engineering; and Related 47. 00 0. 00 47.00 0.00 0.00
Services

5414 Specialized Design Services 49.08 47.39 96. 47 0.00 0.00

5415 Computer Systems Design and 13. 00 2, 014. 00 2, 027. 00 0. 00 0.00
Related Services

5418 Advertising; Public Relations; and 233.00 1. 00 234. 00 0. 00 0. 00

6



Local Distribution by NAICS

May 2016
MAUMELLE

Related Services

5419 Other Professional; Scientific; and 283.46 70. 01 353.47 0. 00 0. 00
Technical Services

5614 Business Support Services 62. 30 10.00 72. 30 0.00 0. 00

5616 Investigation and Security Services 1, 043.24 31. 00 1, 074.24 0.00 0. 00

5617 Services to Buildings and Dwellings 3, 518.75 0. 00 3, 518.75 0.00 3. 21

5621 Waste Collection 316.00 0. 00 316. 00 0.00 0. 00

5629 Remediation and Other Waste 3, 110. 10 26. 00 3, 136. 10 0.00 0. 00
Management Services

7139 Other Amusement and Recreation 689. 00 34. 00 723.00 0.00 0. 00
Industries

7211 Traveler Accommodation 3, 332. 51 334.79 3, 667. 30 0.00 0. 00

7221 Full- Service Restaurants 14,745. 25 6. 00 14, 751. 25 0. 00 0. 00

7222 Limited- Service Eating Places 1, 156. 35 0.00 1, 156.35 0.00 0. 00

7225 Food Services and Drinking Places 3 776.87 19. 00 3 795. 87 0. 00 0. 00
Unknown Subclassification

8111 Automotive Repair and Maintenance 1, 966.05 17. 00 1, 983. 05 0.00 0. 00

8112 Electronic and Precision Equipment 35. 03 1. 00 36. 03 0.00 0. 00
Repair and Maintenance

8113 Commercial and Industrial Machinery 86.38 2. 00 88. 38 0.00 0. 00

and Equipment (except Automotive
and Electronic) Repair and

Maintenance

8114 Personal and Household Goods Repair 218. 81 0. 38 219. 19 0. 00 0. 00

7



Local Distribution by NAICS

May 2016
MAUMELLE

and Maintenance

8123 Drycleaning and Laundry Services 1, 008.00 1, 289. 00 2, 297. 00 0.00 0. 00

8129 Other Personal Services 400. 33 7.00 407. 33 0. 00 0. 00

Other NAICS with Less Than 3 Businesses 29,072. 75 66,468. 10 95, 540.85 175.60 0. 00

Automobile 5,092.02 557.95 5,649.97 0.00 0. 00

Wholesale Vending and Other 47.78 0.00 47.78 0.00 0. 00

Unidentified Receipts

TOTALS 136, 083. 15 114,557. 84       $ 250, 640.99 15, 318.35 16.04

8



Mike Watson

From:    Michael Harrison < michael.harrison@wdt- law.com>

Sent:     Tuesday, May 24, 2016 11:25 AM
To:       Mike Watson

Cc: mcal985@sbcglobal.net

Subject: Civil Service Commission resignation

Mayor Watson,

It is with great sadness I advise I must resign from the Maumelle Civil Service Commission. I have very much enjoyed my

time on the Commission and the interaction with you, the Fire and Police Chiefs, the City Attorney and my fellow
Commissioners. After much consideration, however, my husband and I have decided to move back to Little Rock. The
move is as a result of a quick sale of our home in Maumelle, and the derivative need to find a home to move to, coupled

with family/ friend relationships and, predominately, the morning and afternoon commutes. We both work in or near
downtown Little Rock, while our son goes to school at Episcopal Collegiate School, also near downtown Little Rock. For

us, the move just makes sense. We have loved living in Maumelle and will miss it sorely, as will I my service to the
city. We close on our new home on June 22 and intend to move then, if not sooner, though not before the next
Commission meeting on June 14. Consequently, unless I hear from you to the contrary, I will plan to attend the June 14
meeting, but none thereafter. Please let me know if you have any questions or if I may provide you with any additional
information.

Sincerely,

Michael Harrison

Michael McC

HarrisonWatts, Donovan & Tilley,
2t River Market Avenue, Suite 200

LLitt c 72201- 1769

Phone:    f}1- X72- 146

Direct.-    01- 85th-7098

501- 372- 1209

NOTICE:  This electronic mail transmission and any attachment may constitute an attorney-client
communication that is privileged at law.  It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized
persons.  If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please delete it from your system

without copying it, and notify the sender by reply e- mail or by calling (501) 372- 1406, so that our contact list
can be corrected.

1


